
Hopping Green @ Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

July 9,2010 

BY HAND-DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100007-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), I am writing to advise that, at this time, 
PEF has identified no new environmental projects for which it currently seeks to obtain cost 
recovery in the above docket, other than the project already identified in the Petition for 
Approval of Cost Recovery for a New Environmental Program filed by PEF on June 23,2010. 
Additionally, PEF would note that its estimatediactual true-up and projection filings will include 
costs to comply with new requirements for PEF's already approved Pipeline Integrity 
Management Program (Project No. 3) resulting from recent amendments to 49 CFR Part 195. 

letter and returning it to me. If you have any questions regarding this filing, please give me a 
call at 425-2359. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 

cc: Certificate of Service 

Attorneys for PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC 

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Floiida 32314 119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (323011 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax ww.hgslaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to all 
counsel of record and interested parties as listed below by hand-delivery (*) or regular U.S. mail 
this 9” day of July, 2010. 

Martha Carter Brown (*) 
Ofice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee. FL 32302 

Joseph McGlothlin, Esq. 
Charlie Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11  1 West Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Gulf Power Company 
Susan Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 11  1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel - Florida 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel - Florida 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 


